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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 7:28 PM


To: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal


Cc: Barry Thom; Paul Souza; Ernest Conant; Garwin Yip; Callejo, Russell; Dave Vogel; Dan


Castleberry; Kaylee Allen; Jana Affonso


Subject: Re: Revised NMFS Schedule


Thanks, Howard. All, and based on discussions with Howard, to make sure we establish a NMFS pens down


deadline based on this, that would be COB Wed 26th. There’s a lot of production and final editing to push this


out on July 1st. So any comments on terms and conditions need to be received on 25th (24 hour review since we


will share with you in 24th, or earlier if ready, but we will be talking up until then).


- M.


Sent from my iPad


On Jun 11, 2019, at 3:52 PM, Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:


Barry, Paul and Ernest,


I am resending the NMFS internal schedule to include a few more details that were missing from


the version that I sent out earlier. Please use this version instead.


Howard


--
Howard L. Brown


Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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